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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 20 December 2024 12:16
To: Trupti Dalvi; Urmila Jadhav
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Shama Nair; Vishal More; Akshay Sharma
Subject: FW: Mumbai T2 | Gordan Ramsay - Pizza | GFC docket. 

 
Hi TrupƟ  
 
As per link shared need to upload all BOQ on Safal for Gordon ramsay T2 level 4 internaƟonal  
 
hƩps://sendgb.com/3sdKqbFGpj1 
 
@Urmila 
 
Please share the budget for the same  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 17:16 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Mumbai T2 | Gordan Ramsay - Pizza | GFC docket.  
 
Dear Ashish,  
 
Attached here is a GFC docket for Gordan Ramsay at Mumbai T2, kindly go through the same and forward this to Trupti to upload on Safal.  
 
The additional area will be added to the layout soon.  
 
GFC Docket: https://sendgb.com/3sdKqbFGpj1 
 
Regards 
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: Ronnie Kimbugwe <RonnieKimbugwe@gordonramsay.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 16:41 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapna Nair <swapna@aj1881.com>; Arun AJ <arun@aj1881.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen Evans <StephenEvans@gordonramsay.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | Gordan Ramsay - Pizza | GFC docket.  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Prakash, 
 
Hope you are well. 
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Thank you for sharing. All good from our side. 
 
GFC Docket: https://sendgb.com/3sdKqbFGpj1 
 
All thanks and best wishes, 
 
R 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 05:42 
To: Swapna Nair <swapna@aj1881.com>; Arun AJ <arun@aj1881.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Ronnie Kimbugwe <RonnieKimbugwe@gordonramsay.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T2 | Gordan Ramsay - Pizza | GFC docket.  
 
Dear Swapna,  
 
Please find the attached GFC docket of Gordan Ramsay – Pizza at Mumbai T2 international, kindly check and give us go ahead to proceed with execution.  
 
GFC Docket: https://sendgb.com/3sdKqbFGpj1 
 
Regards,  
Prakash Mistry.  
 


